BID #

3574

DESCRIPTION

CONTRACT RENEWALS

RENEWAL OF ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR
BANNER AND ORACLE DATA BASE
ADMINISTRATION SERVICES

Gl Group
Union, NJ

AMOUNT

$38,520.00



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

SCOPE:

RECOMMENDATION:

JUSTIFICATION:

The Board of Trustees
President Cary Israel
May 27, 2014

Recommendation for Renewal of Bid 3574 - Annual Contract for
Banner and Oracle Data Base Administration Services.

First renewal of the annual contract for Banner and Oracle Data
Base Administration Services. The initial term of contract was
for one (1) year with an option to renew two (2) additional
consecutive years upon mutual agreement and Board approval.
Term of contract: 6/26/2014 through 6/25/2015.

Gl Group $38,520.00
Union, NJ

Renewal based on the supplier’s ability to provide expert level
technical personnel for Banner and Banner allied product as
evidenced by first year of support services. Gl Group’s initial
bid was $114,000 less than the next low bidder and $281,760
less than the highest bidder. The data base administration is
done off-shore, in India. There have been no issues with using
the GI Group and the District has a non-disclosure agreement in
place with the company to protect confidential information.



